

KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB

Minutes of the Captains Committee held on Thursday 2 June 2016 at 17:30 in the Clubhouse.

Present	P Peiro (PP – Captain), R Baggott (RAB – Seniors Captain),	Action
	P Chard (PC - Ladies Captain), Debbie Lennon (DL - Ladies Vice Captain) & Martin Collins (MC - Chairman Manco) A Hebditch (AH-President) R Bauser (RB - General Manager) & A Winsor (Professional).	
	CM - Course Manager, D Knight (DK - Chairman Greens), Sandra Colmer (SC)	
1028	APOLOGIES	
1020	T Townsend & A Groom	
1029	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 17 May 2016 were accepted as a true record and the Captain was authorised sign them.	
1030	MATTERS ARISING	
(a)	Captains Invitation v Staff, match would take place on Thursday 23 June 2016, 4BBB, 14:30 – 15:30, 8 players each. PP to forward his team to AW.	AW
	RB suggested that the Festive Bottles Competition played on 27 December each year, be renamed the Stewards Cup. The prizes being bottles of wine could then be sourced by the Bar Manager. The Committee approved.	
1031	CAPTAIN	
(a)	<u>Dress Code</u> – the Captain apologised for wearing inappropriate shorts during the Dorset League match held on Monday 30 May 2016. A number of members had noted his indiscretion.	
(b)	<u>Membership Limits</u> – PP suggested that the club needs to limit the number of members and create a waiting list sooner rather than later. Manco should advise the members that they were thinking of limiting the number of members.	RB
	MC said that Manco was monitoring the situation and would only review the numbers once the subscription process had been completed. He had also heard that the medal on Saturday had taken 5 hours. This would also be monitored.	
	DL said that the club had 13 different categories. It would not be in the interests of the club to limit all the categories, possibly only review the full.	

	RAB said that if the weekend competitions were overloaded then the Committee should open 5 day membership to new members. MC said that all members wanting to change to 5 day membership had been accommodated.	
	<u>Buffer Zone</u> - AW said that a buffet start zone had now been instituted for all weekend competitions.	
1032	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	
	Nothing to discuss.	
4000		
1033	SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT	
(a)	Ladies: Nothing to report	
(b)	Seniors Nothing to report	
(c)	Professional 72 Hole McMillian Charity Challenge — AW would be organising a charity 4 rounds in one day 4 ball, Monday 20 June 2016, 04:30 start, should not interfere with any competitions. AW would advertise for members to assist with marshalling.	AW
(d)	Handicaps and Competitions Meeting 3 June 2016 at 16:00	
(e)	<u>Juniors</u> Matches – Dudsbury 5 June 2016 & away. Triangular – Bramshaw & Isle of Wight.	
(f)	 Social Social events calendar to Dec 2017 was tabled. Next event – Rock n Roll evening, 18 June 2016, only 11 members had paid so far. RB would send out newsletter advertising. 	
	PP said that the Swing Unlimited band would perform on Friday 15 July 2016 at the club. This would be a pre-Captains Day event and would be free to all members. A special meal menu would be available in the evening.	
(g)	Match/Competition Results Nothing to report	
1034	MANAGER	
	A detailed <u>Subscription Analysis</u> as at 2 June 2016 was tabled for discussion.	

	Subscription Analysis	
	New Members for the period 1 July to 2 June 2016:	
	Full – 110	
	Full 26-35 – 12	
	Full 23-25 - 4	
	Full 19-22 – 6	
	Full Senior – 1	
	Total Playing Resignations - 18	
	Total playing members – 527 (2014 – 404) / Total club	
	members – 638	
1035	CORRECTION	
1035	CORRESPONDENCE None.	
	inone.	
1036	ANY OTHER BUSINESS	
	None	
	Date of next meeting : THURSDAY 7 July 2016.	
	DL tabled her apologies for the next meeting.	
	Be tabled her approgree for the flext meeting.	
	There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:10.	
	CAPTAIN DATED	